Smrutika Thoti

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 22 July 2024 13:11

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shama Nair; Shadab Sukri; Delhi Project; Abdul Rehman; Suraj Kumbhar; Prabhat Kumar; Ramendra Singh; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
Subject: FW: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

Attachments: Taco bell -Swastik Synergy Engineering PVT.LTD--Fire sense.pdf; Ace Technology.pdf; Delhi T1-ACE Technology-TACO Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-

Appliances Emporium-TACO Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-Combi Oven-TACO Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-Deltapure-TACO Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-DKG Sales-TACO
Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-Elan Pro-TACO Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-Hood-TACO Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-Riya Sales-TACO Bell.pdf; Delhi T1-Saras-TACO Bell.pdf; DS -
GST Inv 24-25-88 with e-way.pdf

Hi Smrutika
As already discussed with you all the attached invoices can be booked but still the same is not been installed due to work stopped for CISF Antisabotage.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 6:38 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul
Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

Dear Sir,
We need to clear all the pending invoices as vendor might hold other sites delivery due to payments
Request you to Please provide your approval on below mention invoices..

Regards,
Smrutika



From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 June 2024 15:32

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Smrutika
Since the equipments are delivered but is not installed due to CISF antisabotage so will approve once the equipment’s are commissioned/ installed.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>;
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

Dear Sir,
Kindly provide your approval to process invoices for payments

Regards,
Smrutika

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 15 June 2024 12:41

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>;
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status




Dear Sir,

Kindly Provide your approval on the invoices for Delhi T1-Taco Bell Outlet

Vendor Name PO No. ‘ Date PO Value Outlet ltem
Impelpro SCM Solutions Pvt. Ltd. TFSPL/PO/23-24/000414 06-03-2024 6,44,280.00 | Tacobell Combi Oven
DKG Sales Private Limited TFSPL/P0O/23-24/000292 19-02-2024 3,17,771.64 | Tacobell Timer, Cheese melter, Rice cooker, Glass Holder
Ace Technologies TFSPL/PO/23-24/000287 19-02-2024 9,38,813.90 | Tacobell UHC Table, Chest Freezer, SPL, Assembly Table
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt.
Ltd. TFSPL/PO/24-25/000342 30-May-24 1,85,260.00 | Tacobell Freezer, Chiller 3
Riya Sales TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 19-02-2024 2,29,746.00 | Tacobell Fabricated Equipments b
Saras TFSPL/PO/23-24/000478 21-Mar-24 42,126.00 | Tacobell Wire Shelving Storage Rack 2
Swastik Synergy Engineering Pvt
Ltd TFSPL/PO/23-24/000333 23-Feb-24 62,274.50 | Tacobell Fire Suppression 0
Delta Pure Water India Ltd TFSPL/PO/23-24/000294 19-Feb-24 19-Feb-24 | Tacobell UV Lamp 5L
APPLIANCES EMPORIUM TFSPL/P0O/23-24/000350 28-Feb-24 7,286.50 | Tacobell Flykillite Glue Trap (GP-1), Glue Pad Big GP-1 (1x15) 0
Revac TFSPL/PO/23-24/000448 30-04-2024 6,85,285.00 | Tacobell Exhuast Hood 0
DS Techwork' TFSPL/P0O/24-25/000283 20-May-24 1,48,180.00 | Tacobell Screen 1
Regards,
Smrutika

From: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 June 2024 19:48

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project

<Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh

<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

Smrutika,

Please find the invoices of TACO BELL,KFC,SUBWAY & DOMINQ’s received Till date.

Br//




Prabhat Kumar

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 June 2024 17:23

To: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Prabhat ji,
Kindly send all the invoices to process payment

Regards,
Smrutika

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 13 June 2024 11:21

To: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project
<delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

Dear Prabhat ji,
Kindly send all the invoices to process payment

Regards,
Smrutika

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 11 June 2024 17:59

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project




<Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Smrutika,
As discussed Middle by & Elanpro material will reach by Thursday EOD.
We will update on Swastik Synergy delivery timelines.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 June 2024 17:19

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project
<Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

Dear Abdul /Ramendra,

Kindly share the delivery satus on below equipments..

I’iIQo o Outlet Name DESCRIPTION Po NO Vendor Name PO STA
Tacobell Electric Fryer - Pitco DEL/PQO/23-24/00222 Middleby Celfrost Approv
Tacobell Star Grill (240V/50Hz/1 ph) China TFSPL/PO/23-24/000310 Middleby Celfrost Approv
Tacobell Tripple/Single Spindle(Hamilton Beach) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000310 Middleby Celfrost Approv
Tacobell Ice Cube Machine-Middleby TFSPL/PO/23-24/000310 Middleby Celfrost Approv
Tacobell 4 Door Reach in Chiller TFSPL/PO/23-24/000348 Elanpro Approv
Tacobell Fire Suppression system (Hood) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000290 Swastik Synergy Approv




| | Tacobell Fire Suppression system (LT Panel) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000333 Swastik Synergy

Approv
Regards,
smrutika
From: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 11 June 2024 11:50
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project
<Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status
These equipments not delivered till date:-
EQ SR.
No Outlet Name DESCRIPTION Po NO Vendor Name PO STA
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
Tacobell Fire Suppression system (LT Panel) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000333 Swastik Synergy Approv

From: Prabhat Kumar

Sent: 06 June 2024 14:18

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project
<delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status

These equipments not delivered till date:-



ZQO o Outlet Name DESCRIPTION Po NO Vendor Name PO STA
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
Tacobell S.S.Exhaust Hood () TFSPL/PO/23-24/000448 Revac Approv
Tacobell SS Ceiling Mounted hood for Combi Oven TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approv
Tacobell Fire Suppression system (Hood) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000290 Swastik Synergy Approv
Tacobell Fire Suppression system (LT Panel) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000333 Swastik Synergy Approv
From: Prabhat Kumar
Sent: 05 June 2024 12:31
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project
<delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Techo Bell equipment Receiving status
Smrutika,
Please find the status of Techo Bell equipment delivered till date:-
Outlet Name DESCRIPTION Po NO Vendor Name PO STATUS
Tacobell Electric Fryer - Pitco DEL/PQO/23-24/00222 Middleby Celfrost Approved
Tacobell Combi Oven TFSPL/PO/23-24/000414 Impelpro Approved
Tacobell Star Grill (240V/50Hz/1 ph) China TFSPL/PO/23-24/000310 Middleby Celfrost Approved
Tacobell Tripple/Single Spindle(Hamilton Beach) TFSPL/P0O/23-24/000310 Middleby Celfrost Approved
Tacobell Ice Cube Machine-Middleby TFSPL/PO/23-24/000310 Middleby Celfrost Approved




DKG Sales

Tacobell TIMER ELEC ZAP/8CHN FRY HOLD TFSPL/PO/23-24/000292 Approved
Tacobell Cheese Melter TFSPL/PO/23-24/000292 DKG Sales Approved
Tacobell Oil TPM Tester TFSPL/PO/23-24/000332 Testo Approved
Tacobell Single Door Freezer below Fryer Table-Chest Freezer With Accessories TFSPL/PO/23-24/000287 Ace Approved
Tacobell 4 Door Reach in Chiller TFSPL/PO/23-24/000348 Elanpro Approved
Tacobell 4 Door Reach in Freezer TFSPL/PO/23-24/000348 Elanpro Approved
Tacobell 2 Door Reach in Chiller TFSPL/PO/23-24/000348 Elanpro Approved
| Line- Dry Well - 3 channel, Tortilla Warmer(Griller), Cold Well, Taco
Tacobell Tower & Assmblly table (AS PER APPROVED DRAWING) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000287 Ace Approved
Tacobell UHC - Holding Cabinet TFSPL/PO/23-24/000287 Ace Approved
Tacobell Rice Cooker # 942 TFSPL/PO/23-24/000292 DKG Sales Approved
Tacobell S.S.Exhaust Hood () TFSPL/PO/23-24/000448 Revac Approved
Tacobell SS Ceiling Mounted hood for Combi Oven TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell S.S.Scanner Box TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Dirty Dish Landing Table TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell 3 Bowl sink with 2 mixer Faucets TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Handwash Sink (475x475x300 Ht) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Veg Prep Table 1 U/S & Sink on RHS TESPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell S.S.wall mounted shelf over Veg prep TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Clean Dish Rack (450x762x1650 Ht) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Platform Hand Truck TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Cantilever Rack 1 (1500x480x175 Ht) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Cantilever Rack Accessories A (600x160 Ht) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Cantilever Rack Accessories B (530x350 Ht)+E177 TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Gloves Holder TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Ice Bin Floor Mounted with Sliding Door (18"x12"27") TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Assembly Table on wheels (42"x15"x60") with 2 Heaters TFSPL/PO/23-24/000287 ACE Approved
Tacobell SS Chemical Cabinet (18"x18"x72") WITH LOCK & KEY TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved




Tacobell SS Shelvings (24"x24"x72") TFSPL/PO/24-25/000155 Saras Approved
Tacobell Bib Rack for Pepsi TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell Mop Sink TFSPL/PO/23-24/000289 Riya Approved
Tacobell SS NCT Holder TFSPL/PO/23-24/000292 DKG Sales Approved
Tacobell 1/3 GN Pan Sainitzer Shorter Length Hanging Set TFSPL/PO/23-24/000292 DKG Sales Approved
Tacobell SS Leg TFSPL/PO/23-24/000292 DKG Sales Approved
Tacobell SS Pepsi Glass Holder TFSPL/PO/23-24/000292 DKG Sales Approved
Tacobell Fire Blanket (2mtximt) TESPL/PO/23-24/000295 Jagit Approved
Tacobell Fire Extinguisher ABC Type 2Kgs. Safex TFSPL/PO/23-24/000295 Jagit Approved
Tacobell Fire Extinguisher Clean Agent 2Kgs. Safex Portable TFSPL/PO/23-24/000295 Jagit Approved
Tacobell Fire Extinguisher Co2 Type 4.5 Kgs. Safex TFSPL/PO/23-24/000295 Jagit Approved
Tacobell Fire Extinguisher ABC Stored Pressure Type 6 Kgs. Safex TFSPL/PO/23-24/000295 Jagit Approved
Tacobell Fire Extinguisher K-Type (6 Kg) TESPL/PO/23-24/000295 Jagit Approved
Tacobell Fire Suppression system (Hood) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000290 Swastik Synergy Approved
Tacobell Fire Suppression system (LT Panel) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000333 Swastik Synergy Approved
Tacobell UV Lamp (UV Steriliser) UV unit 15L TFSPL/PO/23-24/000294 Deltapure Approved
Tacobell Weighing Scale - 10 Kg for Prep TFSPL/PO/23-24/000411 Axis Approved
Tacobell Weighing Scale - 10 Kg. SS body With Battery provision for Line TFSPL/PO/23-24/000411 Axis Approved
Tacobell Flykillite Glue Trap (GP-1) TESPL/PO/23-24/000350 Appliances Emporiom Approved
Tacobell Glue Pad Big GP-1 (1x15) TFSPL/PO/23-24/000350 Appliances Emporiom Approved
Br//

Prabhat Kumar.



